Thursday, October 22, 2020 at 12:01:32 Central European Summer Time

Subject: RE: New SDC Committer promotion request - Vasyl Razinkov
Date: Thursday, 22 October 2020 at 10:27:27 Central European Summer Time

From: llana Paktor
To: Bertozzi, Julien, Ojas Dubey, Gao, Xue, Determe, Sebastien, Closset, Christophe
1+

From: Bertozzi, Julien <julien.bertozzi@intl.att.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Ojas Dubey <Ojas.Dubey@amdocs.com>; Gao, Xue <xue.gao@intl.att.com>; Determe, Sebastien
<sebastien.determe@intl.att.com>; Closset, Christophe <christophe.closset@intl.att.com>; llana Paktor
<ilana.paktor@amdocs.com>

Subject: Re: New SDC Committer promotion request - Vasyl Razinkov

+1

From: Ojas Dubey <Ojas.Dubey@amdocs.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 9:18:30 AM

To: Gao, Xue; Determe, Sebastien; Closset, Christophe; Bertozzi, Julien; Ilana Paktor
Subject: RE: New SDC Committer promotion request - Vasyl Razinkov

+1

Regards,
Ojas

From: Gao, Xue <xue.gao@intl.att.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 12:43 PM

To: Determe, Sebastien <sebastien.determe@intl.att.com>; Closset, Christophe
<christophe.closset@intl.att.com>; Bertozzi, Julien <julien.bertozzi@intl.att.com>; llana Paktor
<ilana.paktor@amdocs.com>; Ojas Dubey <Ojas.Dubey@amdocs.com>

Subject: RE: New SDC Committer promotion request - Vasyl Razinkov

+1

From: Determe, Sebastien <sebastien.determe@intl.att.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 8:37 PM

To: Closset, Christophe <christophe.closset@intl.att.com>; Gao, Xue <xue.gao@intl.att.com>; Bertozzi,
Julien <julien.bertozzi@intl.att.com>; llana Paktor <ilana.paktor@amdocs.com>;
ojas.dubey@amdocs.com

Subject: RE: New SDC Committer promotion request - Vasyl Razinkov

+1
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From: Closset, Christophe <christophe.closset@intl.att.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Determe, Sebastien <sebastien.determe@intl.att.com>; Gao, Xue <xue.gao@intl.att.com>; Bertozzi,
Julien <julien.bertozzi@intl.att.com>; llana Paktor <ilana.paktor@amdocs.com>;
ojas.dubey@amdocs.com

Subject: New SDC Committer promotion request - Vasyl Razinkov

Dear SDC committers,

I'd like to promote

Vasyl Razinkov from Ericsson Software Technology

to an SDC committer

As per the TSC process for committer promotion, we need to track current committers approval and
review the contributions of the candidate,

Please review the template below and respond to this email with +1 -1 or 0 depending on your vote
before the end of this week.

You’ll find the promotion template here : https://wiki.onap.org/pages/viewpage.action?pageld=92997454

Note that if you're not interested in continuing your committer role, please respond to me and I’ll also do
the necessary updates to the INFO.yaml files

Best Regards
Christophe

ONAP SDC-PTL

This email and the information contained herein is proprietary and confidential and subject to the
Amdocs Email Terms of Service, which you may review at https://www.amdocs.com/about/email-
terms-of-service

This email and the information contained herein is proprietary and confidential and subject to the
Amdocs Email Terms of Service, which you may review at https://www.amdocs.com/about/email-
terms-of-service
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